

#### West Hollywood Elementary

# School Advisory Council & School Advisory Forum Joint Meeting December 7, 2023

- I. Welcome
- II. Approval of November Minutes
- III. School Improvement Plan Mr. Myers
  - a. Science Plan
- IV. Title I Updates Dr. Murphy
  - a. Parent Survey: Review and discuss results (H3)
  - b. Parent and Family Engagement Plan: Review and Develop (E4)
  - c. School Wide Plan: Review and Develop (B5)
  - d. Revisions for PFEP, Parent Involvement Plan/Allocation (F4)
  - e. School-Parent Compact: Review and Develop (G4)
  - f. Questions & Answers
- V. Principal's Report Mrs. Palacios
  - a. School Recognition Funds \$32.00
  - b. Accountability Funds \$3,123.57
  - c. School Environmental Safety Incident Reporting Database (SESIR) for the school year 2023-2024
- VI. Other Business
- VII. Adjournment



#### West Hollywood Elementary

### School Advisory Council & School Advisory Forum Joint Meeting November 2, 2023

- **I. Welcome** Mr. Myers gave a warm welcome to all in attendance and started the meeting at 5:35PM.
- **II. Approval of October Minutes** Mr. Myers reviewed the October minutes and motioned to approve the minutes. Ms. Rubinstein seconded the motion and the motion passed.

#### III. School Improvement Plan – Mr. Myers

a. Math Plan – Mr. Myers shared math data from the previous school year. He mentioned that in 3<sup>rd</sup> grade last year 68 students were tested and 36 were proficient (level 3 or above) (53%). In 4<sup>th</sup> grade 62 students were tested and 31 were proficient (50%). In 5<sup>th</sup> grade we had 63 students tested and 18 were proficient (29%). That puts us at a school wide average of 85/193 (44%) proficient.

Mr. Myers continued to say that we started the school year assessing students. Our goal for the year is to have at least 50% of our K-2 students be proficient on the statewide assessments. For grades 3-5 our goal is to also have at least 50% of the students score proficient on the statewide assessment, which is considered a level 3 or above. We are going to work toward those goals using academic afterschool camp and math interventions. Our interventionists are working hard filling in gaps in number and operations, algebra and algebraic thinking, measurement and data, and geometry.

#### IV. Title I Updates – Dr. Murphy

a. Title I Survey – Parents were given opportunity for input on School Improvement Plan with Title 1 Plan (Addendum). No input was provided by teacher, parent, and community. Parents were encouraged to provide input by completing the Title 1 survey. The title 1 Compact was discussed, and Dr. Murphy encouraged parents to complete and return to the school.

## V. Principal's Report – Mrs. Palacios

- **a.** Thank you Mrs. Palacios thanked all parents and staff for the help with the vocabulary parade that was recently held at the school.
- **b.** School Recognition Funds Mrs. Palacios shared with everyone that the School Recognition Funds amount is \$32.00.

- c. Accountability Funds Mrs. Palacios shared with everyone that the Accountability Funds amount is \$3,123.57. We might be looking into a program for the school called Curb Smart. It is a program that is going to help with dismissal. It is around \$5,000. We are going to look into this as an option for purchasing this for our school and possibly vote on it next meeting.
- d. School Environmental Safety Incident Reporting Database (SESIR) for the school year 2023-2024 – Mrs. Palacios shared with everyone that there haven't been any new incidents since the last meeting.
- VI. Other Business SAF Mr. Myers shared important information with all in attendance about the recent items discussed at the recent South Area Advisory meeting on October 18 that Ms. Jennings attended, but unfortunately couldn't make it to the meeting tonight. The following items were discussed:
  - a. Transportation Updates: There is an urgent need for CDL and regular driver's license holders. Actively hiring with a \$1000 sign-on bonus, minimum salary of \$18 per hour. 80% of routes operate from 5:30 AM to 5:30 PM. Part-time positions are available.
  - **b.** Upcoming Dates: DADS Challenge on 10/23 from 10 AM to 2 PM at Apollo Middle School. Virtual Budget Training on October 27th. South Area Meeting on November 15th (9-12) at McArthur High School.
  - **c.** Regional Superintendent's Updates: Students suspended will go through an alternate external suspension process. School resource officers (SRO) make arrest determinations on school property.
  - **d.** Other Business: Science adoption link available on the district site, with a physical copy at the KC Wright building. Emphasis on new registration; November/December training for migration into the next year. Introduction of a messaging app for parents. Discussion on the availability of the app due to concerns about information collection.
  - **e.** Next Meeting: The next South Area Meeting scheduled for November 15th at McArthur High School.
- **VII. Adjournment** Mr. Myers adjourned the meeting at 6:01p.m.



#### West Hollywood Elementary

## School Advisory Council & School Advisory Forum Joint Meeting December 7, 2023

- **I. Welcome** Mr. Myers gave a warm welcome to all in attendance and started the meeting at 5:35PM.
- **II. Approval of November Minutes** Mr. Myers reviewed the November minutes and motioned to approve the minutes. Ms. Rubinstein seconded the motion and the motion passed.

#### III. School Improvement Plan – Mr. Myers

**a.** Science Plan – Mr. Myers shared science data from the previous school year. He mentioned that it is unique because only 5<sup>th</sup> grade gets a score for science since they are the only state tested grade in this content area for our school. Last year 57 students were tested and 7 were proficient (level 3 or above) (12%).

Mr. Myers continued to say that this year we are departmentalized in grades 4-5 this year. There is a dedicated Reading, Math, and Science teacher that the students rotate through. Our goal is to have at least 50% of our students be proficient on the statewide assessments. We are going to work toward those goals using academic afterschool camp, targeted small group instruction, and science labs.

#### IV. Title I Updates – Dr. Murphy:

#### 2023-2024 Title 1 Survey Results

Dr. Murphy shared the results of the Title 1 Survey. This year, we collected 63 responses. The areas rated highest are:

- 1. I feel respected by my child's school (98.3%)
- 2. I know how to contact my child's teacher (100%)
- 3. I feel welcomed at my school (92.3%)
- 4. I obtain information about standards, testing, and helping my child succeed in school from Title 1 Meetings (98.3%) and Conferences with a teacher (86.8%)

The top areas that we can improve are:

1. I receive materials to help me work with my child to do better in school (21% not applicable or disagreed)

- 2. I have received information about standards, testing and helping your child succeed in school by district website (48.8% disagreed)
- 3. I have received information about standards, testing and helping your child succeed in school by Florida Department of Education (FLDOE) website (47.5% disagreed)

Due to our district's transition to the Science of Reading curriculum, resources have been updated and will be distributed to parents. Teachers share Florida State Standards results and explained the meaning of scores with parents during individual conferences. However, parents need additional guidance with accessing district and FLDOE websites.

#### **Review of 2023-24 Parent and Family Engagement Plan**

Dr. Murphy reviewed the reflection form of the current year's Family Engagement Plan. Evidence-based research and evaluations of implementation and effectiveness were shared with parents at the meetings. Our Title One Annual Meeting was attended by 142 participants. Our Family Fiesta Night was attended by 55 participants. Our Literacy Night was attended by 40 participants.

#### **Title One Plan 2023-2024**

The mission of West Hollywood ES for 2023-2024 school year is to provide the opportunity and means for all students to achieve their maximum academic potential and develop social and life skills necessary to become engaged as global citizens.

#### School Level Parent Engagement Plan

Parents were invited to participate in the development/or provide input, evaluation, and revisions of the upcoming school year's School-level Parent and Family Engagement Plan (PFEP). Parents indicated that no revisions are needed and the status quo is satisfactory to continue for the upcoming school year. West Hollywood ES will continue to conduct an annual meeting designed to inform parents of the Title One program, the nature of Title One, the school choice and the rights of parents, including timeline, person responsible, documentation to be maintained, and the steps to ensure all parents are invited and encouraged to attend. We will continue to send flyers in person; announce family nights on our school website, parent link and school marquis; as well as school newsletters. We will advertise public meetings in August, create agendas, hold annual parent meetings in August/September, host VPK/Head Start programs. Family Nights will be held on the first Thursday of every month, in compliance with SAC meeting requirements. We will continue with the ROAR schoolwide behavior plan and mobile unit visit of our food pantry.

#### School Improvement Plan & Title 1 Addendum

Parents were given an opportunity to review the current plan, SIP, and Title 1 Addendum and provide input on plan for the upcoming school year. Parent feedback indicated that these documents should remain status quo and approved of each section of the document as written.

#### **Parent Compact**

Dr. Murphy reviewed the current year compact and elicited parent input for the upcoming year's School-Parent Compact. Parents agreed to keep wording of compact status quo for upcoming year. West Hollywood ES will provide high quality curriculum and instruction in a supportive and effective learning environment that enables the participating children to meet the state's student academic achievement requirements, hold parent teacher conferences twice a year in elementary schools to discuss individual

child's achievement. The compact will be discussed at the Title 1 Annual meeting/ Open House in September of 2024, at parent-teacher conferences twice yearly. We will have literacy, math, STEAM family nights to provide parents frequent reports including interims/ report cards, standardized test scores, virtual counselor. Parents will be given opportunities to volunteer in class and access to staff before and after school.

#### Parent Involvement Allocation

Parent allocation funds total of \$2,685 was distributed as follows: Teacher Stipend for parent trainings: \$1,600 per training, Fringe expense: \$141, Refreshments: \$806. Dr. Murphy asked for recommendations for topics, events, themes for Title One Family Nights for consideration as we plan our 2024-2025 activities. Parents were involved in the decision regarding how the school's upcoming Parental Involvement allocation is used for parental involvement activities. Parent feedback indicated to continue the distribution of funds status quo and approved of the allocation funds with monetary amounts discussed above.

#### V. Principal's Report – Mrs. Palacios

- **a. School Recognition Funds** Mrs. Palacios shared with everyone that the School Recognition Funds amount is \$32.00.
- **b.** Accountability Funds Mrs. Palacios shared with everyone that the Accountability Funds amount is \$3,123.57. The curb smart program we talked about last meeting we decided to table it and revie as a possibility for next school year due to dismissal running smoother.
- c. School Environmental Safety Incident Reporting Database (SESIR) for the school year 2023-2024 Mrs. Palacios shared with everyone that there haven't been any new incidents since the last meeting.
- VI. Other Business SAF Ms. Jennings shared important information with all in attendance about the recent items discussed at the recent South Area Advisory meeting on November 18 that Ms. Jennings attended. The following items were discussed:
  - **a.** Richard Baum: A lot of confusion about testing. Last year State cancelled the spring assessments and waived the graduation requirements for Seniors.
  - b. Phillip Shaver: Additional Requirement During eLearning, attendance and instruction, the use of student cameras is required. Students will be counted in attendance in the learning environment during their scheduled class time. Teachers should be flexible and consider any extenuating circumstances of individual students who may be unable to turn on a camera and may consider other evidence of attendance in these individual cases.

- c. District Advisory Council Report (Christina Kim): How do calls to Defund the Police from BLM impact our school policy around SRO? County funds BLO, No one is looking a defunding just realignment may occur. When will school send out survey? Most likely they were waiting on executive decision to extend eLearning through Spring. Team believes it will be sent out around December 15th. If SAF chair would like to verify for their schools that policy is being followed for Isolation room and clinic. Nurse shortage. Cross contamination issue if it is the same person in the clinic and the isolation room.
- **d.** Next Meeting: The next South Area Meeting scheduled for January 18<sup>th</sup>.
- **VII. Adjournment** Mr. Myers adjourned the meeting at 6:04p.m.

# ☆ SAC Sign in Sheet for West Hollywood ES (0161)

	Date: 12/7/20	) 23	Time: 5	30 PM		
#	SAC Member Full	Position	SBBC Employee	Parent of Student	Sign Here	
1 ;	Andre, Ashley	Community / Business Representatives	, No	No		
2	Fonseca, Cassandra	I-Zone Representative (must be a parent)	No	Yes	4	
3	Heeralal, Deliah	Gifted Parent of a student at the school	No	Yes	. ,	
4 ==	Jennings, Angela	SAF Chair (or designee) Parent of a student at the school	No	Yes	AJ	
<b>5</b>	Khan, Shazeena	Parent	<sup>37</sup> <b>No</b> <sup>32</sup> ∞∞≈ €3	Yes		
6	Matos, Stephanie	* Parent	• <b>No</b>	Yes	**************************************	
<b>7</b>	Myers, Mark	SAC Co-Chair	Yes	No M		
8	Palacios, Lina	Principal	Yes	No	*	
9	Puglisi, Astria	ESOL Parent of a student at the school	* No	Yes	58 I	
. 10	Rosemarie, Campo	Teacher	Yes	No A	n A	
11	Rubinstein, Amber	SAC Co-Chair	Yes	No Her	L-	
34	Sherrod, Wynton	Parent  E a sea s sea sea s sea sea sea sea sea s	No	Yes		
13	* Strayer, Karen	ESE Parent of a student at the school	No La mon	Yes	≈ #.	
14	8	BTU Steward (or designee)	Yes	No	70 	
15		Non-Instructional Support Employees	Yes	Yes		
16	Zamudio, Cristina	Pre-K (if applicable - parent or certified teacher)	Yes	No	e F	

TITLE OF THE WORKSHOP: SAC Meeting DATE: 12-7-23

**************************************	!	1	ļ i		
Name	Signature	Attendee Title	Student Name	Email Address	Telephone Number
dingelica.	Addition .	Mother	Dai54	Tenni (er. M	95482665
Maldonado		grankolker	Arreaga @	actour la com	1
ronces" Harte	71/2	Mother	MIG Hanna		786 848 4124
Jubriana Heinna		HU-her	Jakeah cury	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	<u></u>
DANIEL MODRE	Minuel Mount		DALISSIA HOME		754 364 2551
FICEGA PUPIZ	128	inet her	JUNIAN	·········	754904214F
Crantkin 13/1/2	J. 50	FATher	Stacx		365 345 3431
OWNER HUVERYES.	4/1/1	HAHILEY	Goldin Prison		70505000
Launces douces	七文位人	HIMMEN	ASHIY YOU'Z		305850176
100	, V.		,	<u> </u>	<u> </u>
			-		<u> </u>
	•			,	
	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,		-		·
				+	
					·
			,		
			1	<u></u>	}
		<del></del>			
	<u>.                                    </u>	<u> </u>			
	<del> </del>			<del>-</del>	<del>- </del>

TITLE OF THE WORKSHOP: SAC Meeting DATE: 12-7-23

Name	Signature	Attendee Title	Student Name	Email Address	Telephone Number
Minncatternandez	Brant	<u> </u>	rellawy os	bancounty grance	786718294Z
Mariton Herigare		Parent	Mikale Palmer		
16450 2010s	17	MUTher	1		786, 810-003.
saic De 2019	· · ·	Colondone	duction (c)		
Lina Santos	down(_)	MOTHER	A Nauh & Roma		7862564320
tha santos	Tour Head	1/8/1251	Anievliase Provin		786:256,4320
Thenneth Copie	ical - of rothe	Sach	1/10x0 (0)		754 367 493
Venue hankene	Vikantino	MOTH	Kitchellby Noc	Conkine 520 Johns	754-246-248
Iliana Videl	1674)	Mar they	Tu liuna Castures	L. Cristing U. Ja. 1. VA	1954-667.5640
Cristal Sherrod	(0)	Mother	Cristyn Shera	d cramo 93 tony	<del>(MCS&amp;2)XOA~XAX7</del>
			<u> </u>	<u> </u>	
			1		<u> </u>
			<u> </u>	<del></del>	
			<u></u>	<u> </u>	
				<u></u>	<u> </u>
				·	
			<u> </u>	·	
				<u> </u>	
		<u> </u>			<u> </u>
				1 to	
		<u> </u>			
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·					
		<u></u>		1	
				<u> </u>	<u> </u>

TITLE OF THE WORKSHOP: SAC Meeting DATE: 12-7-23

		G 41		Possett A status	Tolonkana Nivetan	
Name /	Signature	Attendee Title	Student Name	Email Address	Telephone Number	
Tacaveline Groothy	Sent).	arent	Monh Broken	Me brookin 2003 lts	1 954-328-623	7
Warrisy Like	Chaper	TO THE DE	Course almost	Iduse305menyeer m	Em 954-864-640	8
Aida Coratto	NOCOLD -		Nelson Brucha	Corodoorda & Banal	cane@ Yahoo.com	5 - 176-80ic
Mannon Pranguez	,445		I william eduque	a SMOOTE 1207-hurr	cane@ yahoo.com	302-110-10-1
Nicol Menaez	Lhout =		Meradiah Estrella	Ni Waltella azaloga	1601 Com 786-487-035	2.
Myeisha Brantley	myrifol (7.	<u> </u>			154-275-3959	
30thia Polynics	944		Jonathan Polynice	nacine icoso yum	- (UD) 715.518C	
Jean Avguste	14/1	ļ	Malani Auguste	Dendostr was demic	106-210 - 1433	·
Anniola terar	Mula.	<del>  \</del>	Debbie Placede	essorannistala yoro	939   186   332 939   196   197   198   19	ר
Sherlande Placide And Hernande?	100000	- V	DANDIE FIUGGE	JAMALAGE JOCK	NR (100) 300-0-11	<b>'</b>
HOC HEMILINIE'S			<u> </u>			
					Ч	
,		,			<u> </u>	
				<u> </u>		
	<u></u>					1
		<u> </u>	1	<u> </u>		-
			·			1
			200000000000000000000000000000000000000			
				,		] .
		<u> </u>				]
	1					<u> </u>
				<u> </u>		

TITLE OF THE WORKSHOP: SAC Meeting DATE: 12-7-23

Name	Signature	Attendee Title	Student Name	Email Address	Telephone Number	
SHLEY HOWFU		Mother	Hailey Lindsey		9846610754,	
prinic/incozy	XH		Hailey Linday		9543475424	
lilean Shimabacd	ME	Mother	Royy Daniel Phylli		305 2FBC459	
trong Martinez	, 4786-	Malbret	Ryu Duriel Ph.	llips	7865437060	
			Ava Marinez		7862437000	
<b>.</b>	, AB-	<u> </u>	Luna Martines	F	7865437060	
mela Casio		707W5	Yasmin Contro	<u> </u>	786.427.38658	2775
Tacuara Morales y To	buia FCellos	MOTHORY GROW	ny Angelo Monteoc	MO 1.	3054268	
ecitia Greeners		No. of the second	Kien Die		705962	2
		incind mother	4/135 /Sophia 4	kha	7-860-35 9-36070	ं) ``च -०५४
Kuleinela unzure	96371	mother	mid Davide	h khokkunadu	11can 786-136-1 201660-9386	10
zitanyi Brandonlii	NOVV III		Enwyer Wersell		401.000 . 1.200	
7925 m / [4], 5m /		Texclar.		<u> </u>	<del>- </del>	
VIVOan Villal	1) VinuVide	Teycher		<u> </u>		
			1			
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·						
		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	<u> </u>			
		!			·	
		<u>!</u> ]				
			<u> </u>			
						***************************************
			<u> </u>	1		
		1				
	<u> </u>		<u> </u>			

TITLE OF THE WORKSHOP: SAC Meeting DATE: 12-7-23

Name	Signature	Attendee Title	Student Name	Email Address	Telephone Number
Wilson Blonco	91 AM BAST	Parent	HAMY.		786 347 1279
Leido Espran	1. The state of th		LAURAL Phones	*	305-9446501
alsaa Osomo	Adilluz		Hamu,		786 486 308
oren ValasqueL.	Koven Weld-sque		GDOOGET STIGHT		1954 9286866
liDE Rolline	10		LUCAS BYUN		754363-27-0
itrawatie Kalkasingh	Kallo		Ranupertalkasin	7	788-763-543
OPLEANING LEE C		4	Doynahorly	horlymandohal	19541516 3435
DVAZENDRS) COEP	10000		* v )		
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·				, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	
			<u> </u>	<u> </u>	
	•				
		<del></del>			•
NAME OF THE OWNER OW			1		
				<u> </u>	
l	l	l	1	i	1

TITLE OF THE WORKSHOP: SAC Meeting DATE: 12-7-23

Name	Signature	Attendee Title	Student Name		Telephone Number
ennis + Joshua Rudayus	· 19552-	Parent	Joshua Rodrince	Denniskodijou 328	786-238-5672
harine souther	11	Parent	Itemen Ranion Start		134-236-4148
cimical Spains	722	Parent	Dernani Knigen Sil	าก	951-101-0915
full secimence	122	farent	Amaga History	w Kscinania Vy	954-594-65-8
Solobia To Haves	Ladio Collago	Parent	Winese Indeel		127 6-11 8 C-10
izam Genois	Lui /	PULENT	SountelGene	<u> </u>	954-394000
SWOJ of Rous	10	Porent	Sarah In Day		2005 - 23-005
ncielina Mayen	Hugeluses,	1600cmt	Gianna Colica	1	734-214-7514
livia Morale25	MERTA Morales	p <sub>e</sub> vent/	Sond X Klexiler		754 20-00 73
		1 .			· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
					<u></u>
	<u> </u>	<u> </u>			
		ļ			
		<u> </u>		<u></u>	
					<u></u>
	Į.			1	<u></u>

TITLE OF THE WORKSHOP: SAC Meeting DATE: 12-7-23

Name	Signature	Attendee Title	Student Name	Email Address	Telephone Number
USP GT Abreham Genzalez	Pere-let	GOMON	LUCUS FUNCILIZ		
ALDERTO GODZALES	Jee S	GEANFATHER	LUCAS GONDALES		
Fanniter Stiz	Tamble Ster	Hom Tähter	Shanyl Aleago	Stanniter by Mail	ny 7547353286
LAZIARD TORRES	Miles	( -	THING TORRES	TOBRESHIP HOTE	VIII 7864192037
NICLOLAS TRICOLI	Share way	FATLET EATLET	ROBERT TRICOL	1. MERCELIA ENTRE	954 235 4658 954 235 4558
Angle Smith	Angie Donill	Mother	Ah-Vahace O'Haga		186) 414-0991
Kerline Merzier		Mother nother	Sarah Pavial	piak beyerlyhaideana 1800-1181629@XXX	9546873053
KAREN 9017ALET	i La	Mother	104 ah/Matatha	nateori Olistma	La 954-646-440
Miriam Tockus	mTuch	teacher.		in leitners	a schools .com
			<b>1</b>		
	*		,	<u>, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , </u>	
No. 1		~			
<u>′</u>					

TITLE OF THE WORKSHOP: SAC Meeting DATE: 12-7-23

Name	Signature	Attendee Title	Student Name		Telephone Number
batalie Bull	Mylle	Pave wis	Jasson Warsh	ncitaliebul 409	nail 954)479-9
Ncwasha Gonzalez	110001		Natalia + Imes Pares	0.5.4.2.0.0000	754-423-1252
Mana Neves	MATTIME				Wymail 95499719
Brenda colindres	Busdec	,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,	Astrid Guifano	<u>a yaji aktik a ji azasta ji baa</u>	154-314-8081
VimaLaro	Keily				954-382357
GINALIOS MANDINA	-927		Regrationly Managing	de, many l'Hotmail	7862540160
Knem Hendielo,	Maren 4. B		Pavily Hendjela	<i>r</i> -	7867906737
Doibell Records South	2 Take		Dainet Micano	1	9543910240
Coutherine Metacland			IVAM MICHAILAN	<del>/</del>	954.540-4575
Brittany Ceasar	100		Majeek Clasar		0/64 1075 3224
	/	<u> </u>		····	
· • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •					
		-			
					:
•		<u></u>			· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
	•				
			<u> </u>		
`					1
					*
<del></del>					
4					
		<u> </u>	31.748177-7-1		